
January 14, 2013 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Finance Committee 

FROM: Director of Finance 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT(S) WITH 
DESIGNATED INSURANCE BROKER OF RECORD FOR PROPERTY 
AND CASUAL TV INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR THE CITY 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Arthur J. Gallagher 
and Company to provide professional services as Insurance Broker of Record for 
property and casualty insurance on behalf of the City of Pasadena, for a period of 
three years, in the amount of $75,000 per year, with provision for the City's 
option for two additional one-year period extensions, in the amount of $80,000 
per one-year extension (total amount not to exceed $385,000 for five years); and, 

2. Find that the proposed contracts are exempt from the competitive bidding 
process pursuant to the City Charter Section 1002 (f), contracts for professional 
or unique services; and/or, 

3. Grant and exemption from competitive selection process of the Competitive 
Bidding and Purchasing Ordinance, Pasadena Municipal code Chapter 4.08, 
pursuant to Section 4.08.049(8) contracts which the City's best interests are 
served. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Pasadena purchases property and casualty insurance to protect against 
catastrophic loss and to comply with various bond agreements regarding protection of 
collateral. The City's insurance broker assists the City with access to insurance 
markets, manages an insurance program for a first class, destination city, with 
approximately $1.9 million in insurance premiums, maintains property insurance with 
insurable values in excess of $1 billion dollars, and provides the City with liability 
protection with limits of $25 million per occurrence. 
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The City has been served by Alliant Insurance Services for many years; however, over 
the past several years, the City has incurred major losses including two gas turbine 
engines at the power plant. After the first loss at the power plant, the City was able to 
secure insurance for the power plant equipment at a very high cost and with very limited 
or capitated coverage. As a result, it was determined that the City should conduct a 
Request for Proposal (RFP) to seek other alternatives. 

The City conducted an RFP for Insurance Broker of Record opening the RFP in 
November 2012 and closing the RFP in December 2012. In the RFP the City requested 
fixed-fee proposals, identification of non-proprietary coverage's, and required the 
responder to provide references and contacts for all clients not renewing within the last 
ten years. The City received five responses. The table below summarizes the 
responders and their proposed annual cost. 

Company Name: Cost/Year (Years 1-3) 
Cost/Year 

Total Cost: 
(Years 4-5) 

Alii ant $55,000/$56,000/ $60,000/ $288,750 
$57,750 $60,000 

A on $145,000 $145,000 $725,000 
Ins. Office of America 1 0°/o cap. rate 1 0°/o cap. rate Varies 
Gallagher $75,000/yr. $80,000/yr. $385,000 
Tyler $50, 000/yr. $50, 000/yr. $250,000 

Alliant's cost is predicated on continuing to provide the same program with the same 
coverage. They have indicated they will assign a new account servicing team to the 
City from Alliant's San Francisco office. They have proposed that any additional 
programs or program changes will be subject to their standard commission rates. 
Alliant did not provide any indication as to what those rates would be or how they are 
computed. Thus, there is no clear answer as to what the total final cost for brokerage 
services may be, especially in light of the fact that the City needs to look beyond the 
Alliant programs for property and casualty insurance coverage. 

Aon explicitly states that, in addition to the City's cost, they will continue to accrue and 
earn retail commissions, including but not limited to, contingencies, overrides, bonus 
commissions, national additional commissions, subscription market brokerage charges, 
and referral fees and/or administrative expense reimbursements which will be revenue 
in addition to and not credited to the City's fee. Aon offers program services as part of 
the broker proposal. Aon will service the City's account from their Los Angeles office. 

Insurance Office of America (lOA), located in Aliso Viejo, offers a capitated rate of 1 0 
percent of total premium. While the capitated rate structure sounds appealing, the 
lower the insurance premium costs, the lower the fee; similarly, the higher the insurance 
premiums, the higher the fee. At this juncture, the City can only estimate costs based 
on prior year insurance premiums. For example, in FY 2013 the City paid 
approximately $1.9 million in insurance premiums. Thus the 10 percent capitated rate 
for lOA would have been $190,000. 
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Gallagher provided a straight forward cost indication, as indicated in the table, and has 
included program services as part of the fixed-cost fee. Gallagher will service the 
account from both the Orange County and San Francisco offices. Gallagher's proposal 
indicates they will provide the City with loss control and inspection services for City 
operations and properties as a means to lower future claims costs and reduce current 
premiums. They will provide the City with professional services to review self-insured 
retentions to maximize premium reductions and cash-flow requirements; assist the City 
in developing a premium/cost allocation model; assist with earthquake coverage 
assessments, including maximum foreseeable loss/probable maximum loss study. Staff 
research revealed that Gallagher has been instrumental in obtaining cost efficient and 
timely insurance proposals for their public sector clients. Gallagher has experience 
creating and marketing new purchase programs for public sector clients and recently 
marketed an excess liability program to 28 insurance carriers, obtaining a 27 percent 
reduction in premiums with enhanced features including a two-year rate stabilization 
feature, and satisfaction of the underlying self-insured retention (SIR) by 
vendors/contractors limits of liability. Gallagher marketed the property/earthquake 
coverage for a medium sized pooling authority and was able to reduce the renewal from 
a 10 percent increase to a 1 percent increase and obtained significant enhancements 
for the property program including mold coverage. 

Tyler, located in El Centro, California, provided a rate quotation based upon existing 
insurance policy programs. Tyler explicitly stated that for new programs, or policies, 
they would earn a 5 percent commission during the first year of placement which is 
subject to an additional cost increase to the City in subsequent years for this service. 
Tyler has specialty services providing coverage for power plants. Tyler is a good option 
for coverage of the power plant if the City desires to keep the total property program 
separate from the power plant property; however, it may be more efficient and cost 
effective to keep the City's property program as a whole understanding that based upon 
market conditions, the City may require Tyler services for placing coverage of the power 
plant separately. The total cost proposal submitted by Tyler was based upon the City's 
current program; however, the City desires to change the current program for cost 
efficiencies and Tyler's overall proposal states they will charge 5 percent for any new 
program or policies beyond the current fixed fee. In FY 2013, the City paid 
approximately $1.9 million in insurance premiums. Based upon Tyler's proposal, the 5 
percent rate for Tyler would have been $95,000 which is in excess of the other rates 
submitted by other proposals. Further, Tyler does not indicate a rate for future years. 

As part of the RFP process, each responder was required to provide current references 
and a list of clients who have not renewed the broker's services within the past ten­
years. City staff contacted several references for each broker. All current-client 
references spoke highly of their incumbent broker. In fact, several municipalities that 
were contacted utilized two or three of the proposing brokers concurrently and spoke 
highly of each broker. 

Clients that were contacted who did not renew indicated they felt that the prior broker 
was trying to fit them into an existing proprietary program. In some instances, the 
former client felt dissatisfied with marketing by the prior broker and the former clients 
stated they were never invited to meet with underwriters in an effort to secure coverage 
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for their respective agencies. Two former clients expressed concern that premiums 
would go up but limits and values did not increase and each of these clients indicated 
they were not adding additional properties to their portfolios. 

The table below summarizes the ranking of each bidder/proposer based upon the 
evaluation criteria consisting of: 1) Overall experience of proposer, including use of 
open market non-proprietary programs; 2) Providing underwriting data and information, 
and pricing methodology for the City's account; 3) Methodology and time frame for 
completion of the City's insurance marketing; 4) Reference checks of current and prior 
clients; 5) Overall quality and responsiveness to the City's RFP. 

Company 
Gallagher 
A on 
Tyler 
Alii ant 
lOA 

Score 
72.4 
57.65 
54.65 
51.85 
50.95 

COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION: 

This action supports the City Council's strategic goal to maintain fiscal responsibility and 
stability, and to protect the City's infrastructure and collateral for bond purposes. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Funding for this action will be included in the Fiscal Year 2013 budget and all 
subsequent budgets and allocated to City departments through the budget process. In 
accordance with the table provided, the cost of this action is approximately $385,000 for 
five years, for brokerage services, account number: 1311-504-000000. No indirect and 
support costs such as maintenance or IT support are anticipated. 
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All recommendations for insurance coverage and premium indications will be included 
in the City's overall budget and will be submitted to City Council for approval, and are 
not included in this item. 

Prepared by: 

[E -~ ~ JA.)~A.tlu(i) 
David Serrano 
Claims Coordinator 
Department of Finance 

Approved by: 

Attachments: ( 1) 

Respectfully submitted, 

/ -, 1'... . 

( 1,..3~ AJ-----·· 
A~REWGREEN 
Director of Finance 
Department of Finance 

Attachment A- Taxpayer Protection Amendment 












